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re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Greenclean Waste Management 1.td at Coldwinters,
Blakescross, Lusk, Co. Dublin.

11 August 2006 ‘ W0222-01

Dear Mr Boardman

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on4 May 2006 which you
requested to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the information as
submitted should not be held as confidential.

You are requested to re-submit your most recent and publicly available Companies Ofﬁce
returns, by return of post, in the following manner:- -

= an original and two copies of all pages (hardcopies) and two copies on CD-Rom.

The Agency will make the information submitted available for public inspection as part of the
application file in the normal way.

N

Yours sincerely,

Catherme O‘Keeffe
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin



